Sunkatchers' RV Co-Op Sunshine Club Meeting Minutes April 30 2018

Members Present: Miep Laycock (Chairman), Vicki Matchett (Secretary), Margaret Guss (Treasurer), Barb & Don Gedlaman. Lela Swanson, Liz Rettke, Jeannette Duffield, Betty Logan, Elsa Vestner, Peggy Broderick, Jan Coles, Evelyn Phillips, Terry Bevington, John Newman, & Guy Castonguay.

Treasurer's Report (see attached): Easter Dinner – cost \$228.30 + \$14.15, Kitchen Supplies – cost \$39.95, Monday Hot Dog Night – cost \$9.10, The Boy's Breakfast – credit \$43.20, Propane for BBQ – cost \$44.00, Recycle – credit \$13.90 and the Italian Dinner – credit \$38.20. *Old Balance was \$1,246.15*. *New Balance \$978.05* (See attached report).

Past Events:

- Spring Cleaning Clubhouse Thank you to all the volunteers that showed up to help with the annual spring cleaning of the club house and library. Turnout was wonderful and thank you to Barb Gedlaman for making sandwiches, cookies and coffee for all the helpers.
- Monday Hot Dog Night We had a great turn out! 39 members came for chili, BBQ hotdogs and Rootbeer floats. Thank you to Amanda, Vicki, Sharon, Lela, Riley & Don for helping out.
- **The Boy's Breakfast** Great breakfast with 26 people attending. This was the last Breakfast with Joe and the boys until fall. We would like to say **Thankyou gentlemen** for the wonderful breakfasts the past fall and winter.
- Italian Dinner Joan & Rita put on a fantastic Italian dinner. We would like to say thank you to them and all the members who helped with this event. We had great food and the setting - decorations was awesome! Thank you for a great time!

Old Business:

- **Outdoor Tent/Cover & Chairs** Joan did a price cost for 10' x 20' cover tent which was \$140.00. The club has decided to put the tent and chairs on hold for the time being and will review at a later date.
- **Stove in Kitchen** The club has decided to purchase a new stove for the kitchen from the Sunshine's funds. Guy and other members will be checking for sales and will purchase when they find one suitable for the club's needs.

New Business:

Food in Kitchen – It was brought to our attention that some products purchased for a meal/function at the clubhouse was opened and used by member/members before the function. When it came time to use the product for a dinner, the hosts were short for their recipe. We are asking members to please not take any food/product that has been purchased for a specific meal that the Sunshine Club is putting on. Should you need something that is a standard item in our fridges for example: ketchup, mustard,

salad dressing etc it is fine to take some, then please replace it. This is not the first time that this has happened to some of our hosts and it can be very frustrating.

- *Recycle Bottles* Don Root will be taking over the Recycling of the park's bottles. We like to **thank** Jim Boa for all his hard work doing the recycling and welcome Don. **Thank** you gentlemen!
- Sunshine Club Committee We would like to say Thank you to Sharon Phillips for being our Treasurer this winter while Margaret Gus was away. Also we would like to thank Peggy Broderick for being our Board Announcement Writer while Elsa Vestner was away this winter. THANK YOU LADIES for the great work!
- Annual Sunshine Committee Voting Voting for the Sunshine Committee will be at the next Sunshine Meeting May 22, 2018 at 10 am.
 - Miep Laycock will not be running again for Chairman. Miep has thanked everyone for the winter activities, arranging the fun and to all the members for participating and planning events for the park and doing such great work over the past two years.
 - Vicki Matchett will not be running for Secretary, but will still do the sign-up sheets.
 - Margaret Guss is also not running for Treasurer, but will continue to do it if no one runs for this position.
 - Whiteboard Announcement Peggy Broderick has offered to continue to be in charge of our White Board for the upcoming year. Thank you Peggy <u>POSTIONS OPEN</u> – Chairman, Treasurer, Secretary

Up Coming Events:

- *Mother's Day Breakfast* Sunday May 13th at 8 9 am. For this special invent, ladies are free and the gentlemen \$5.00. Please sign up.
- Roland's Chili at the Fire Pit May 18th. More information will be posted later in Clubhouse & White Board.
- *Welcome Home BBQ* Wednesday, May 30th, Cocktails 4:30 pm Dinner 5:30 pm. No charge. Please sign up.
- Annual Park Garage Sale Saturday, June 2, 8 am 12 pm. This is just a heads up on the date of the Annual Park Garage Sale and more information will be coming in the May 22nd Sunshine Meeting minutes.

Bring your own Place Settings to Club House Meals

Next Meeting: May 22, 2018 - Tuesday at 10:00 am - Clubhouse

* 508 Lb 34615 * 935,85. 425.95° 96995 1 926 25 11 42 85 131 765 98935 97520 93985 060811 113890 124740 1176,45 BALANCE 363.40 3935 125 9.10. 3850 14:5 44.00 3360 395 328.30 DeBIT 95.30 66.50. 3820 4320 42.00 1390 CREDIT 2013 MAR 3 KITCHEN THONUS LIZ) MAR 9 KETOVER BILV CUBULIZ) 5450 47.00. Mar 19 ST BIRLE (4) 50/5066 50 BEABOOKE. 6 KITCHENSUPPLIES LLIS) MAR. 29 Kitchen Supplie (sather) 25 ITALIAN DINNEL (RIG) SEAN (42) Feb. 31 KiTetten Veccie 10 T LIZ Cupe. I Faster Din wee (Bark) (34) 15 Boys BREWFAST(26) JOC. MIAR. 25 Joes BReakings (09) 4 RACYLE are. 11 M'K11/15 F